

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DATA

Name (First Nick Last) **WŁODZIMIERZ (WŁOD) WISZKA**
Address Ul. Czorsztyńska 10A/27, PL 01-410 Warszawa
Phone no. +48-792-258177
E-mail wlo@wlod.pl
Personal Website trainings.wlod.pl
Date of Birth 30.08.1964
Nationality Polish



COMPETENCE PROFILE

Senior IT administrator/developer/tester/trainer. Over 20 years of professional experience on various IT projects within telecommunications, database, transaction systems, OS and networking areas, both in small and large, multinational companies. Creative, self starter, with an eye for details and big picture awareness (technical and non-technical context), clear and consistent communicator.

EXPERIENCE

2013-present **ACCENTURE**

Position Linux Administrator

Activities

- planning, raising and implementing OS changes, following formal processes
- driving investigations on issues (incidents) with customers' systems (in-depth troubleshooting, root cause analysis)
- project specific - forming requirements, implementation, testing
- technical leadership, in contact with customers' representatives
- cross-team (PL, DE, UK, IN), cross-technology (Linux-Windows-virtualization-networking-storage) coordination, 3rd parties cooperation
- environment automation and monitoring
- building knowledgebase, working on documentation

Technical Keywords

- systems deployment (network setup, hardening, AD integration, LVM layout, updating CMDB - RHEL, OEL)
- systems run (patching, monitoring, remote management - Satellite/Spacewalk)
- storage migration on physical hosts (restore, DR, etc. - SAN, multipathing)
- scripting (shell, php, cron, SharePoint integration)
- IP networking (ftp, sftp, ldap, ssh, scp, DNS, ntp, smtp)
- remote access (VMware vCenter, OVM, HP iLO, Cisco UCS, Citrix, vpn, rdp)
- technical writing (MS-Word)

2012-2013 **FREELANCER (SELF EMPLOYED)**

Position Administrator/Web Developer

Activities, Customers

- web design (self-study, non-commercial projects)

Technical Keywords

- web development (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, Google APIs)
- web service administration (domains, MySQL, cron)
- RedHat administration, scripting (shell, sql)

| | |
|-----------------------|--|
| 2006-2012 | ACISION CZECH REPUBLIC (EX-LOGICACMG) |
| Position | Senior Technical Trainer |
| Activities, Customers | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • knowledge transfer from R&D to Training Department • deployment, testing & administration of training systems • technical writing (documentation) – example • internal trainings delivery (Acision CZ, Acision NL, Acision Dubai, Acision US, Acision BR, Acision IN, Acision MY) • on-site trainings delivery for mobile operators (EMEA, AMER, APAC regions), including Proximus, Telenet, KPN, SFR, Telia-Sonera, MTS, Etisalat, Mobily, MTN, Telus, AT&T, Setar, Sprint, Telcel, Claro, Movilnet, Movistar, Telefonica, America Movil, OI, Orange, BTC, Reliance, Telkomsel, Indosat, Digitel, Optus – references |
| Technical Keywords | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • IP networking (smpp, diameter, soap, ldap, smtp, pptp, snmp, ntp, vpn) • RedHat administration, scripting (shell, Perl, Python) • Java/Glassfish/JBoss applications, Tomcat, hosted on RHEL • virtualization (VMware, VirtualBox) on Linux and Windows • Windows (XP, W7) administration • technical writing (xml, xslt, LaTeX, DocBook, Dia, svn, MS Office) |
| 2002-2006 | FREELANCER (SELF EMPLOYED) |
| Position | Deployment Engineer/Administrator/Instructor/Trainer |
| Activities, Customers | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • database migration, PZU (Combidata), Warsaw, PL • system and database administration, TPSA (Outbox), Warsaw, PL • trainings delivery on Insurees Service System deployment, ZUS (Combidata), Sopot – Kielce – Katowice –Warsaw, PL • system deployment, administration, trainings delivery, Internet Labs in Schools, Min. of Education (Combidata), various cities, PL • system deployment, administration, trainings delivery, co-funded by the EU's EFS Fund (Combidata), Sopot – Wrocław – Warsaw – Katowice, PL • system deployment, administration, trainings delivery, Linux in schools, Min. of Education (DC Edukacja), Gdansk, PL |
| Technical Keywords | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • BEA Tuxedo, IBM MQ, Informix DB, Oracle DB, transaction system admin. • system installation (Linux, Windows) • UNIX/Linux administration (Solaris, HP-UX, AIX, RedHat) • scripting (shell, sql) • Windows (2003 Server, XP), Active Directory administration • IP networking (http, ftp, telnet, ssh, scp, smtp, pop3, nfs, smb, dhcp, rdp, x-windows, ldap, dns, ipp, switching, routing, tunneling) |
| 1998-2001 | SIGMA POLAND (TELECA) |
| Position | Developer/Tester/Troubleshooter/Consultant |
| Activities, Customers | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • software troubleshooting, Sigma Exallon Systems, Malmo, SE • test design & execution, Ericsson Radio Systems, Stockholm, SE • new functionality implementation, Ericsson UAB, Stockholm, SE • software maintenance, infrastructure and tools support, team leading, Ericsson ETO, Grimstad, NO – Gdansk, PL |
| Technical Keywords | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sun Solaris (Sparc) administration, Ericsson specific tools • telco protocols (SDH, SONET) • technical writing (SGML, SDL) • IP networking (telnet, ssh, ftp, lpr, x-windows, xdmcp) |
| 1996-1998 | MICRONET |
| Position | Manager/Administrator/Deployment Engineer |
| Activities, Customers | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Linux/network deployment and administration, Gdansk, PL • advertising and sales of dial-in Internet access • team management |

| | |
|-----------------------|---|
| 1990-1996 | MICRONET |
| Position | Software Architect/Developer/Tester/Deployment Engineer |
| Activities, Customers | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> low-level software development for real-time call charging and registering systems for land line telephony, Polish Telecom (TPSA), Sopot-Gdansk, PL on-site deployment and testing in production environment |
| 1987-1990 | INDUSTRIAL INSTITUTE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS |
| Position | Software Architect/Developer/Tester |
| Activities, Customers | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> low-level development and testing of software for DTE part of Inmarsat-C satellite system, including CP/M implementation, Gdansk, PL |

| | |
|------------------|--|
| EDUCATION | |
| 1984-1990 | Technical University of Gdansk, MSc. in "Software Engineering", Gdansk, PL |
| 1979-1984 | Secondary Technical School, technician in "Electric and Electronic Industrial Automation", Torun, PL |

| | |
|---------------------------|---|
| COURSES (SELECTED) | |
| 2010 | RHCT , Datascript, Brno, CZ |
| 2009 | SunONE , PcDir, Brno, CZ |
| 2007-2010 | environment and product oriented courses, Acision Offices, Prague, CZ – Neuwegein, NL – Reading, UK – Singapore, SG – Atlanta, US |
| 2006-2007 | Engineering Mobile Networks (by Mpirical) |
| 2005 | Informix , Prokom, Sopot, PL |
| 2001-2003 | CCNA , Local Cisco Academy, Sopot, PL |
| 2002 | IBM MQSeries , BEA Tuxedo administration , Combidata, Sopot, PL |
| 2000 | Switching Network Terminals , Digital Paths , ANSI standard , SDH , Ericsson ETO, Grimstad, NO |
| 1998-1999 | Intelligent Networks , Cellular Mobile Radio Fundamentals , Mobile Networks Fundamentals , Signaling System #7 , Sigma Exallon Systems, Malmo, SE |

| | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|----------|---------|
| FOREIGN LANGUAGES | | | |
| | reading | speaking | writing |
| POLISH | native | native | native |
| ENGLISH | ***** | ***** | ***** |
| RUSSIAN | *** | ** | ** |
| SPANISH | * | * | * |

| | |
|---------------------------|--|
| PERSONAL INTERESTS | |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> capital markets buddhist meditation traveling, tasting local flavors |